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Vancouver, B, C.
September 18, 1941.

Dear Sir: : Water Suppl S sh (Chekwe R.#2

A commnieation from Indian Commissioner
D. M. MagcKay of August 15, indicates that Indian
Agent Ball) has suggested that some arrangements be
made with Mr. Rhodes, owner of Lot "E" to discontinue
unl water from the Indian system by connecting with
rantham's system.

Ban is[Tamiliar with this whole

W bel madg primarily
reque Ft-: th Indfan Commissioner
b & fo

'F date o 11 8-

:m&‘onco ycur lot“ t 15th enclosing a
icatiaon, ol‘ Augp h from Mr, Ball regarding
pro sed ¢h u; i for the domestic water
syltbn on . |F 26.

We take 1t Mr. Ball suggests securing an easement for
the pipeline from the owner of Lot "E", Mr., Rhodes,

but does not mention seocuring any right of way agreement
with the owner of lot "D", Ruth Paine.

Any feasible route which is satisfactory to Mr. Ball
should be acceptable and if he will indieate to us his
proposals and secure the necessary easements, we will
endeavour to have them implemented."”

As soon as Mr, Ball has secured the necessary
easements we will plan to have the work carried out.
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Yours truly,

]S

C.E,Webb

T. S. Mills Esq., Distriet Chief Engineer

Chief Engineer,
Department of Mines and Resources,
OTTAWA, ~"”m M-

c¢ to D. M. MacKay, Indian Commissioner.
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